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From: Benny, <Katrina@DGS>
To: "de la Motte, Leann@DGS" <Leann.delaMotte@dgs.ca.gov>
Date: 4/25/2016 3:51:22 PM
Subject: 3188107 BSC 2016 CEC Agreement - CBSC.docx
Attachments: 3188107 BSC 2016 CEC Agreement - CBSC.docx

Back at ya, | think | got everything and even a few more of “the Code” in the area’s that were moved back to their
original locations.

FYI - 1 didn’t save this to the procurement folder.

Katrina Benny, Manager

CA Building Standards Commission
2525 Natomas Park Dr. Ste. 130
Sacramento, CA 95833
916.263.1350 Phone

916.263.0959 Fax

12/17/2016
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